
From: Geralyn Walt
To: R1LAT RESOURCE
Subject: FW: Fwd: Materials License No. 47-32191-01 Docket No. 030-35062
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 4:37:54 PM

 
 
From: Betsy Ullrich <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:37 PM
To: Rebecca Junod <Rebecca.Junod@nrc.gov>; Geralyn Walt <Geralyn.Walt@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: Fwd: Materials License No. 47-32191-01 Docket No. 030-35062
 
This email was submitted today, for the same licensee who sent a September 20 email was
used as the basis for an amendment that is MCN 632612.  This email today, which has not
yet reached LAT, can be combined with the 632612 amendment action.
 
Betsy
 
From: Gary Gwisdalla <ramblinacres@frontier.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:32 PM
To: Betsy Ullrich <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Fwd: Materials License No. 47-32191-01 Docket No. 030-35062
 
 

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gary Gwisdalla <ramblinacres@frontier.com>
Date: October 19, 2022 at 2:19:43 PM EDT
To: R1DRSSMAIL.Resoursce@nrc.gov
Subject: Materials License No. 47-32191-01 Docket No. 030-35062

﻿October 19, 2022

TO:
Licensing Assistance Team 
Division of Radiological Safety and Security 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region l
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia,  PA. 19406-1415

FROM:
General Testing & Inspection Co. / 3-E’s Corp.
Gary J. Gwisdalla. RSO
966 Mud Run Road
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Ripley,  WV. 25271-6085

This notification is to inform the NRC and to satisfy the requirements of 10 CFR
30.36(d)(4).  No principal activities under this License 47-32191-01 have been
performed since 10/20/2020, 24 months.  The Radiographic camera (1) and all sealed
sources of radiation (1) were properly transferred to QSA Global on 10/20/2020.  QSA
Receiving reports are on file and were presented to NRC field inspectors during our last
two annual compliance inspections in 2021 and 2022.  Due to Covid-19 and being in
this business since 1988 we have no intention of starting up again but do not wish at
this time to terminate this license.  We also understand that we will be responsible for
the annual license fee until this license is terminated or a transfer of ownership is
completed and recognized by the Commission.  If you have any questions please
contact us by email at: Ramblinacres@frontier.com or telephone (304)372-1395, or cell
number (304) 532-0741.  Please also send a return email acknowledging the receipt of
this correspondence.  Thank You.

Respectfully,

Gary J. Gwisdalla  RSO
GT&I Co. / 3-E’s Corp.

Sent from my iPad
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